



## Attachment – CP1335 redline changes to SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1

Create new entry for the data flow index with appropriate references to BSCP504 and BSCP514:

Flow Ref	Data Flow Name	Source	From	To	Version
<u>Dxxx</u>	<u>Auxiliary Meter Technical Details</u>	<u>BSCP504</u>	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>NHHDC</u>	<u>001</u>
			<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>Supplier</u>	<u>001</u>
		<u>BSCP514</u>	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>001</u>
			<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>NHHDC</u>	<u>001</u>
			<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>Supplier</u>	<u>001</u>

Amend existing entries for D0149 and D0150 flows to better reflect the content of the BSCPs:

Flow Ref	Data Flow Name	Source	From	To	Version
D0149	Notification of Mapping Details	BSCP504	<u>NHHMO</u>	Supplier	001
			<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>LDSO</u>	<u>001</u>
			NHHMO	NHHDC	001
		BSCP514	LDSO	NHHMO	001
			NHHMO	HHMO	001
			NHHMO	LDSO	001
			NHHMO	NHHDC	001
			NHHMO	NHHMO	001
			NHHMO	Supplier	001
D0150	Non Half Hourly Meter Technical Details	BSCP504	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>LDSO</u>	<u>001</u>
			NHHMO	Supplier	001
			NHHMO	NHHDC	001

Deleted: LDSO

Deleted: NHHMO

Deleted: 001

Deleted: MOA

Deleted: 001

	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>LDSO</u>	<u>001</u>	
BSCP514	LDSO	NHHMO	001	<div>Deleted: LDSO NHHMO . 001¶</div> <div>Deleted: LDSO NHHDC . 001¶</div> <div>Deleted: LDSO Supplier . 001</div>
	NHHMO	HHMO	001	
	NHHMO	LDSO	001	
	NHHMO	NHHDC	001	
	NHHMO	NHHMO	001	
	NHHMO	Supplier	001	
<u>BSCP515</u>	<u>NHHMO</u>	<u>LDSO</u>	<u>001</u>	

No other sections are impacted by CP1335 within the SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1.